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Rxan Lurich

From: OGIS <OGIS@nara.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 11:21 AM
To: OGIS

Cc Ryan Lurich

Subject: Re: FOIA Mediation Request

December 19, 2019 -- Sent via email

Mzr. Ryan Lurich

rlurich@fflawoffice.com

Dear Mr. Lurich:

This responds to your request for assistance from the Office of Government Information Services (OGIS), which we
received on November 26. 2019 via email. Your request for assistance pertains to a Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
request vou filed with the Executive Office for United States Attorneys (EQUSA).

We understand that you submitted a request to the EOUSA. You did not receive a response to your request and asked for
our assistance in learning the status of your request.

Congress created OGIS to complement existing FOIA practice and procedure; we strive to work in conjunction with the
existing request and appeal process. The goal is for OGIS to allow, whenever practical, the requester to exhaust his or her
remedies within the agency, including the appeal process. OGIS has no investigatory or enforcement power, nor can we

compel an agency to release documents. OGIS serves as the Federal FOIA Ombudsman and our jurisdiction is limited to
assisting with the FOIA process.

We reached out to the EOUSA FOIA Public Liaison to inquire about the status of your request Nos. EOUSA-2019-04126
and EOUSA-2019-04127. We learned that both of these requests were closed as a duplicate of EOUSA -2018-003365 on
September 5, 2019. We also learned that EOUSA-2018-003365 is currently in litigation. As a result of this matter being in
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agencies as a non-exclusive alternative to litigation, can offer no further assistance in this matter.

We regret that we were unable to assist you in resolving your FOIA dispute with the EOUSA.

Sincerely,

The OGIS Staff

OFFICE OF GOVERNMENT INFORMATION SERVICES

National Archives and Records Administration

8601 Adelphi Road (OGIS)

College Park, MD 20740-6001

Email: ogis@nara.gov

Phone: 202-741-5770 (local) or 1-877-684-6448 (toll-free)

Fax: 202-741-5769

Website: www.archives.gov/ogis

Blog: http://foia.blogs.archives.gov

On Tuesday, November 26, 2019 at 9:55:01 AM UTC-5, Ryan Lurich wrote:

To Whom tt May Concern:

I would like to request mediation concerning two FOIA requests that are overdue, but with no response from the
government divisions.

| The Request Nos. are: (1) EOUSA-2019-004126; and, (2) EOUSA-2019-004127. Copies of e-mails acknowledging receipt
© are attached.
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| Very truly yours,

Ryan

Ryan K. Lurich, Esq.
Friedman & Feiger, LLP | 5301 Spring Valley Road, Suite 200, Dallas, Texas 75254
Tel: 972-788-1400 | Direct Dial: 972-450-7305 | Fax: 972-788-2667 | rlurich@fflawoffice.com
www.fflawoffice.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521 and is legally
privileged. The information contained in this email is intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution, or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. if you have received this communication in error,
please immediately notify us by telephone (972-788-1400) and destroy the original message. Thank you.



